STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT GFFICE

TONEY ANAYA March 26, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERANOR ) HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(8505) 393-6161

Double I Inc.
P.0. Box 1013
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: S. P. Johnson SWD Well #1-1L, 5-18-39
Gentlemen:

This is to confirm our conversation in my office at Hobbs, New
Mexico, with Mike Caudill concerning the above referenced well
on March 26, 1986.

It is my understanding that Mr. Caudill is reasonably certain
that the packer in this well is set at approximately 4300 to
4400 feet. The approved injection interval according to order °
R-3519 is at 5300 feet to 5800 feet.

Please advise me of your intentions concerning this well by
April 11, 1986.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

cc: R. L. Stamets
Ann Taylor
File



